Approved: 6-21-2017

TOWN OF ALGOMA WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN May 17, 2017

The monthly Town Board meeting was called to order by Chair Rasmussen at 6:00 p.m.

The following Supervisors were present: Christopher Wright, Patricia Frohrib, Joel Rasmussen, Patricia Clark and James Marvin.

The following were also present: Administrator Ben Krumenauer and Clerk Deborah Stark.

On a motion by Supervisors Marvin/Frohrib, passed on a voice vote (Abstentions – Clark, Wright), the Board approved the minutes of the monthly Town Board Meeting dated April 19, 2017.

On a motion by Supervisors Clark/Wright, passed on a voice vote, the Board approved the May 2017 disbursements.

Anthony Zahner of 2261 Willow Way Drive spoke concerning the noise level in his neighborhood. He expressed at times it is so loud that his children cannot sleep. He would like to see a noise ordinance in the Town.

The Fire Department provided a written report.

The Economic Development Committee did not have a May 2017 meeting.

The Planning Commission met and is recommending that the Board pass items 8A, B and C with a change on the CSM allowing for two driveways rather than a shared driveway on the two residential lots.

The Parks Committee had a joint workshop with the Town Board concerning Jones Park.

The monthly Financial Statements and Report were received. Supervisor Wright had a question about the fund balance.

Administrator Krumenauer reported that the Jones Park workshop was successful in addressing the final design standards. The fund raising effort is winding down. The Girl Scout Troop from

Oakwood School is sponsoring a walk and bicycle to school event on Friday, May 19, 2017. The Boy Scouts are looking to expand their little free library by finding several more locations. The 2018 budget process has begun. The Algoma Fire Department received an extremely favorable ISO rating of 4/4Y. Fire Chief Scott Groth has been elected President of the Winnebago County Fire Chief's Association. The interior upgrades to the Town Hall have been completed. The new landscaping at the Town Hall has begun and is being spearheaded by Supervisor Clark and Master Gardeners. The contract for North Oakwood Road and Town Hall parking lot has been signed.

On a motion by Supervisors Clark/Marvin, passed on a voice vote (Abstention – Wright), the Board approved the Certified Survey Map for property on Leonard Point Road owned by Jason M Ideus including an exception to the Town of Algoma Code of Ordinances Chapter 225 Land Development – 59 Design standards, P. Lots (9) to allow a driveway to Lot 2 and a driveway to Lot 3 rather than the proposed shared driveway.

On a motion by Supervisors Marvin/Clark, passed on a voice vote (Abstention – Wright), the Board approved the Zoning Map Amendment for property on Leonard Point Road owned by Jason M Ideus.

On a motion by Supervisors Marvin/Clark, passed on a voice vote, (Abstention – Wright), the Board approved the Conditional Use for property on Leonard Point Road owned by Jason M Ideus.

The members discussed a noise ordinance. By consensus, it was determined that there is a need for an ordinance and the Board tasked the Administrator with researching the topic and drafting an ordinance.

On a motion by Supervisors Clark/Wright, passed on a voice vote, the Board adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Deborah L Stark, WCMC Clerk